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TO. Departmcn? of Enforcement
Financial lnd?istry Regulatory Authority (''FINRA")

RE Mark Schklar (CRI)No. 1952?16). Respondent

I'un?uant to FINRA Rule 9216 of F?NRA's Cole oi'Procedure. I, Mark ?chk!ar. submit this

Letter of AcccPIance. Waiver and Consent ("AWC-) for ?hc purpose of propos,ng a Seulcnicnt of
thc alleged rule?,olations described below. Tliis AWC is subinitted on thc condition that. if
accepted, ??ARA ?ill.not bring any future actions against me alleging? ?olarions based on the

same factual findings described herein.

,.

ACCEPTANCE ANI) CONSENT

A. 1 hereby accept and c??ns?nt. K'i?hoiii admitting or denying the findings, and sold}
fur the purposes of this proccedi,ig and any other proceeding broitght by or on

bchalfof FINRA. Orto which FINRA is a party. prior to a hearing and ?ithoui an

adjudication of any issue of la?v or f:aCI. io the entn' of thc following.findings by

H,\RA:

BACKGROUND

Schklar first bccan?e registered with FINRA in 1991. Fruin Noveniber 2012 t?
January 2013. Schklar w:,s registered with FINRA as a General Securities

Rcpresemative through BB&1' Securities. LLC (CRD No. 142785) (-BB&1-')

Schklar is not currently registered with FINRA. but remains subject to FlNRA's
jurisdiction pursuant ?o Article V. Scction 4 of H\RA s B>-Laws.

RELE?ANT D?SCIP??NAR? HISTORX
,

Schklar has no relevant disciplinary his?or> with the Securities and Exchange

Conimission. any self-rel?lil:itory organiz:itiun, or any statc sccuri?ies regulator

OVERVIEW

Frorn February 2013 rhrough January 2015. Schklar participated in private

securities transactions by recommending and facilitating the sale of shares in a

co??lpany that manufact?,rcd equipmc?11 uscd io grow inarijuana (the -Company')



??ithoui providing pri{?r notice to h,? en?l,loyer finn. lhis co?iducl violated NASD
Rule 3040 and FINRA Rule 2010.

Also. 1,? 1-cbniar) 2014. Scl?klar loaned S?o.000 to a Customer 1?'iukout notifying,

or obta,mng,?ppro?-al from. his einployer finn Tliis conduct ? iolatcd HNRA
Rule? 3240 and 2OIO

FAC'rS \?D \ IOLATI?'E CONDUC r

Privcite Sec,iritie? lran?a??i,,,ls

NASD Rule 3040 pr??hibit? ai?> person associated with a ,nember firm from
-partic?pat[ing]  in an>' nlanncr ?n a pn\ate securities transaction." unless. prior to
participating ?n the tran?,action. the associated pcrs()n proi ides '??'nrten t?orice to
rhc i,iembcr ?,? ith??h,ch he is a>sociatcd describing in detail the proposed

transaction and the pcrg?n ? propo?cd role therein and siatllig whether he has

rcceired or ina> receive selling compensation m connection with the transaclion.'

A private Securities tmnsaction is defined by the rule as "any securities transaction

ouiside the regular course or scope of an associated perso,??s eniplo>gncnt with a

member.

From February 2013 Ihrough January 20?5, Schklarparticipated  in private

securitics transactions by reco,?imending and f:icilitating the sale of shares in the

Company without providing prior ??'ritten notice to or obtaining prior ??'rirten

approval t'r(?m BB&7, Schklar ultimately iacili?a?ed the sale of 8,000.000 shares

of the Company tO four invcstors for total proceeds of S285.250.

A? a result of the foregoi,ig. Schklar violated NASD Kt,le 3040 and FINRA Rule

2010.

Loan fo Ctistomcr

FINRA Rulc 3240(a) states th:ir a registered represcnt?,tive  inay not engage in a

borrowi,ig or lending transaction ?vith any customer wilcss his member finn has

? ntten procedures thai allow for such transactions and thc tcnding arrangement

meets certain other conditions. FINRA Rule 3240(b) generally requires

represet?tatives to notif'v their member finns ai,d obtain written pre-appruval of
their lending arrangements.

In February 2014. Schklar len? SSO,000 to a BB&T customer, LS. BB&T's
policies and procedures prohibited registered representatives  from lending money

to finn custo?riers except undcr narrow circumstances not present here. Schklar
also never sought peilnission froin BB& F to lend moiicy tO LS and BB& 1 never
granted such permission. \?'hcn he completed his 2014 annual compliance
qucstio??naire. Schklar answered 'no' to the question asking whcthcr he had

borrowed or tent money ?0 a customer.



Asa result ofthe foregoing. Schklar violated FlNRA Rules 3240 and 2010.

B. 1 also consent to tllc inipositio?i of the fk?llo?wing sanctions:

. A suspension fr,r eight nion?hs from assc,ciaring with any FINRA mcmbcr

firm in any capacity: and

. Afinci,?theamountof SIO.000.

I undersmnd ?l?at if 1 am barred Or suspended imm associat ing with any FINRA

meniber. I becon?e subject to a statutory disqualification as that Icn?? is defined in

Article I Il. Section 4 of FINRA's By-1.aws. incorporating Section 3(a)(39) of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Accordingly. I may not be associated with any

?l NKA inci?iber in any capaci?y. including clerical or ministerial t'unctions. during

thc period of the bar or suspension t.fee FINRA Rules S310 and 831 1).

l he line shall be due and p:,y:?ble either iminediately upon rcassociation \?i?h a

member finn. or prior to any application or request for relief frorn any stanlton.

disqualification resulting trom this or any other cvcnt or proceeding. whichever is

carl,cr-

1 spccitically and voluntarily waive any right to claim that 1 am unable to pay.

now or at any time hereafter. the mone?ary sanctioi, imposed in this matter.

The sanctions imposed herein shall be effective on a date sei by FINKA staff.

Il.

WAI\'ER OF PROCEDURAL RIGHTS

I ?pecificall) and voluntarily \raive the folln??'ing rights gra,?ted under FINRA's Code of
Procedure:

A. 1 o ha\,e :? Complaint issued Speeit??ng the allegations against n?c:

B 10 be notified (,i' the Complaint and have the opportunity ?o ans?'er ?hc

allegations in zs riting:

C. I o defend against thc allegations in a disciplinary hearing before a hearitig pai?cl.

to have a written record of thc hearing niade and t?, have a written decision issued:

and

D l u appeal any such decision to the National Adjudicaiory Council ("NAC' ) and

then to the U.S. Securities and Exchange Conimission and a U.S. Court of
Appeals.



Funhcr. 1 specifically and volun?arily ?ai?? any right ?0 claim bias or prejudgmcm ofthc Chief
Legal Officer. the NAC. or anyti,cmber of the NAC. in connection with such person's or body's
participation in discussions rcgarding the tcnns and conditions of-this AWC. or othcr
con?,dcration ofth,s AWC. incliiding acceptance or rejection ofthis AWC.

1 further ?pecifically and voluntarily ???, aive any right to claim that a person violated the er par,?.
prohibitions of F!NRA Rule 9143 or t?,e sep:iration offui?ctions prohibitions of F?NRA Rule

9144, in connection with such pcrso?i's or body's participation in discussions regarding ?hc rcrnis
and cond?kms ofthis AWC. or o?l,er co??sidcration ofthis AWC, i,??luding its ?,cc?ptance or
rCJection.

Ill.

OTHER ??77 ERS

t understand that.

A. Subniission ofthis A???C is volui?t?ry and will not resolve ?hfs matter unless and

until it has been revie\ved and accepted by ihc NAC. a Review Subcommittee of
the NAC. or thc Office of Disciplinary Aff:tirs ('??D.4-). pursuant to FINKA Rule

9216:

B. If this A WC is nor accepted. its submission Will not bc used as e? idcncc to pro? c

any of the allegations agai,?si me: and

C. lfaccep?cd:

1. this A?VC will become p:,r? ofmy permanent disciplinary rccord aI?J may
be considcrcd in any future actions brought by FINRA or any other
regulator against me:

this AWC will be madc a? ailable through FINRA s public disclosure

progra?n in accordance with FI\IRA Rule 8313:

i ?INRA may make a pubhc annowicemeni concerning this agreement and

the subieci nmrter thereof-in accor(I?nce \? ith F!NRA Rule 83 !3: and

4 ! ???ay not take any action or ??:ike or pcniiit to be lilade any public
statcmcnt. including in regulatory filings or o?hcnvisc, denying. directly or
indirectly. any finding in this AWC or create the imprcssion that the AWC
is without lacl?ml basis. t m:,y not take any position in a,iy proceeding
brought by or on behalf of F?NRA. or ?o which FINRA is a party, tllai is

inconsistent with any part of this AWC. Nothing in this provision afTccts

iii>'. (i) tcsriti?oiiial obligations: or (ii) right to take legal or f:?ctual

positions in litigation or other legal proceedings in ??hich FINRA is not a

pa?y.

J



D. I rr??y ai??ch a Convctive Action Statement to this AWC that is a statement of
d=Mamble co?rective Xeps taken to p?n?ent future mi?oonduct 1 = -

MI m?y not deny thc ch?r?es or make any ?&*tem?m Mis in?a??is?ent with
the AWC in th?3 Slatern??? This Staierr?eni dca not oonstil?e f*:timl or 1eg?1

fi?i? by FBIRA? nor does il renect the views of FINRA or?u stafT.

I oe?tify tlm 1 h*w rmd ??d ?m?crstand all of the provisions of this AWC =u have been given e
full opportunity to ask qucstiom about it. that I have agroed to its provisiom voluntarily, and U?
no offer, thr?t. lnducement. or promi? of any kind, olher th*n the tmns set forth herein and the

p,?-t of evoidi n? the i nuance of a Complaint. has been m*k: to induce me tO submit iL

/ 
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...-.--.-.Rdbcn M. B??rsk?/.?ksq.

Coi,nscl for Respondent
68 So. Sen'ice Road- Suite IOO

Mclville. New York 1 1747

Tel: 516-641-9904
Fax: 516-612-0084
E-Mail. rbursky??,niiblegai.coni
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